

Date: **March 30, 2016**

CIIPC Declaration

FCC ID: ASU-CRU0100

IC: 10052A-CRU0100

We, **Savant Systems LLC**, hereby declare that we are only and fully responsible for this CIIPC application of FCC ID: **ASU-CRU0100** and IC: **10052A-CRU0100**, originally granted on **11/18/2015** and **11/17/2015**. Now we would like to modify the authorized equipment for below changes:

◆ **Add one antenna with same type and lower antenna gain.**

Except for the changes mentioned above, no other modification is performed. Also, the change does not have any impact on the approved radio parameter such as power, frequency range, modulation etc.

Should you have any question, please contact me directly.

Sincerely,



Derek C. Hill / Manufacturing Engineer

Savant Systems LLC

Tel: 508-683-2438

Fax: 508-683-2738

E-mail: derek.hill@savant.com